Peter Brown Associates

Mr John Diver 30% October 2018
Development Management

Camden Councii.

Camden Town Hall Extension

Argyle Street.

LondonlWCiH 8EQ

Dear John,

: ion Ref: '3845/P— 2 Swains Lane Hi London N ~ Rear Dormer Extension.
_ Following your appraisal of our application in your email of the 22/10/2018, ref, above | am pleased to enclose
the amended plans which show the first floor extension over the shop removed and retains the proposed rear

dormer amended in accordance with CPD 2018 as suggested.
The plans in support of our application are marked Revision A ands are as follows:

1) PBA Scheme revised scheme drawings as proposed:-
2) Drg No: 218/06 /06 Rev A- Proposed First, Second Floors & Roof Plans

3) /07 Rev A - Proposed Section A—A.
4) /08 Rev A — Proposed Front, Rear & East Elevations
5) /09 Rev A — Proposed West Elevation & Roof Plan

We hope this is now-in line with Planning Policy and look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Peter Brown ARIBA
PBA

Principal: Petar Brown, BSc Hons Arch, Dip Arch, ARIBA




